
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (0AG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron 

(SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Sent: 	 8/15/2011 10:48:16 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Dial in for 11:30am 
Attachments: 	 issa usao interviews 815 clean.doc; issa usao interviews 815 redline.doc 

All, here are redline and relatively clean versions of the letter for discussion this am. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (GAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron 
(SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Subject: Dial in for 11:30am 

Can you pls circulate a number? 

Steven F. Reich 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4121 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 305-0091(w) 
(202) 616-1239 (fax) 
steven.reich@usdoj.gov  

DOJ-FF-56844 
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